
 

 
 

 
 

OPEN MEETING 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS 

A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 
 

Tuesday, July 3, 2018 - 9:30 A.M.  
 Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room 24351 El Toro Road 

 
NOTICE AND AGENDA  

 
 
1. Call Meeting to Order / Establish Quorum—Thomas Sirkel, President  
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Matson 

 
3. Acknowledge Media 
  
4. Approval of Agenda 

 
5.  Approval of Minutes of Meeting  

 
(a) June 5, 2018 – Regular Open Session Meeting   

 
6. Report of Chair 

 
7. Update from VMS – Director Lisa Bender 

 
8. CEO Report 

 
9. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker)  - At this time the Speakers may 

address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda and within the 
jurisdiction of the Board of Directors of the Golden Rain Foundation. There is a 
maximum time limit of three minutes per speaker and a speaker may only address the 
Board once during this period.  The Board reserves the right to limit the total amount 
of time allotted for the Open Forum. 

 
10. Responses to Open Forum Speakers  

 
11. Consent Calendar - All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered 

routine and will be enacted by the Board by one motion in the form listed below.  In the 
event that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by members of the Board, 
such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and action by the Board. 

 
 None  
 
 



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods  July 3, 2018  
Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors  
Page 2 
 

 

12. Unfinished Business  
 
None  

 
13. New Business 

 
(a) Entertain a Motion to Introduce a Resolution to Amend the GRF Electronic 

Payment Policy (JULY initial notification – must postpone 30-days (August) to 
comply with Civil Code §4360)  
 

(b) Entertain a Motion to Introduce a Resolution for the Non-Return of ID Cards 
(JULY initial notification – must postpone 30-days (August) to comply with Civil 
Code §4360) 
 

(c) Discuss and Consider Approving the Proposed Amendment to Trust 
Agreement to Extend its Term 
 

(d) Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution Proclaiming July as National Parks 
and Recreation Month (Recreation Makes Life Better) 
 

14. Committee Reports    
 
(a) Report of the Finance Committee/Financial Reports – Director Phelps. Next   

meeting August 22, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room. 
 

(b) Report of the Community Activities Committee – Director Perak. Next meeting    
July 19, 2018, at 1:00 p.m. in the Board Room.  

 
(c) Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director Matson. Next 

meeting August 8, 2018, at 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room. 
 
 Report of the Performing Arts Center (PAC) Renovation Ad Hoc Committee 

- Director Perak.  Next meeting TBA  
 
(d)  Report of the Media & Communications Committee – Director Milliman. Next 

meeting July 16, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room.   
 

(e) Report of the Mobility & Vehicles Committee – Director Troutman.  Next 
meeting August 1, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room. 

 
(f) Report of the Security & Community Access Committee – Director Sabol 

Soule.  Next meeting August 23, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 
 

 Report of the Traffic Hearings – Director Gros.  Next meeting July 18, 2018, 
9:00 a.m. in the Board Room & 1:00 p.m. in the Cypress Room. 
 



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods  July 3, 2018  
Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors  
Page 3 
 

 

 Report of the Disaster Preparedness Task Force- Director Troutman.  Next 
meeting July 31, 2018, 9:30 a.m. in the Cypress Room. 

   
15. Future Agenda Items - All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are Resolutions 

on 30-day public review or items for a future Board Meeting.  No action will be taken 
by the Board on these agenda items at this meeting.  The Board will take action on 
these items at a future Board Meeting.   
   
(a) Approve the Design and Creation of a Decorative Art Wall at Clubhouse 4 
(b) Discuss and Consider Golf Cart Safety Training 

 
16. Directors’ Comments  
 
17. Recess - At this time, the Meeting will recess for lunch and reconvene to Executive 

Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code §4935.  
 
Closed Executive Session Agenda 

Approval of Agenda  
Approval of Minutes 
(a) June 5, 2018 – Regular Executive Session 
Discuss and Consider Member Disciplinary Matters 
Discuss and Consider Personnel Matters 
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matters 
Discuss and Consider Litigation Matters 
Discuss Litigation Report Summary 
 

18.  Adjournment 



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 1 of 8



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 2 of 8



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 3 of 8



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 4 of 8



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 5 of 8



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 6 of 8



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 7 of 8



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 8 of 8



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: July 3, 2018 

FOR:  Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Electronic Payments Policy 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve a Resolution to revise Electronic Payment Policy (Attachment 1), removing the 
convenience fee from fines, fees, and chargeable services.   

BACKGROUND 

GRF offers an electronic payment method for monthly assessments called EZPay and 
70% of Laguna Woods Village members take advantage of this free auto-debit service to 
automatically deduct assessments from their bank account.  Some residents also use 
their own online banking service to generate electronic payments and “push” them to 
GRF electronic banking services.  These services will continue without any user fees. 

In May 2018, the GRF Board adopted a policy by Resolution 90-18-21 to expand 
electronic payment options and accept credit card payments for assessments, fines, fees, 
and chargeable services with all merchant processing costs being passed on to the user 
as a convenience fee.  However, the Mutuals have since expressed a preference to 
exclude fines, fees, and chargeable services from the user fees. 

DISCUSSION 

The GRF electronic payment policy requires revision to exclude fines, fees, and 
chargeable services from the convenience fee, per Mutual request. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The impact of merchant costs will be reported back to the Board once a pattern of usage is 
determined. 

Prepared By: Betty Parker, CFO 

Reviewed By: Siobhan Foster, COO 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
ATT1 – Electronic Payment Policy Resolution 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 1 of 4



RESOLUTION 90-18-XX 

ELECTRONIC PAYMENT POLICY 

WHEREAS, Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods Village (GRF) has 
adopted several electronic payment methods over the years;  

WHEREAS, credit card payments are accepted at several point-of-sale locations, 
such as those used at the Village Greens (Resolution 90-11-102), Broadband 
Services (Resolution 90-12-130), and the Performing Arts Center (90-14-01), with 
the associated merchant processing fees absorbed into operations at these 
revenue-generating operations; 

WHEREAS, GRF offers an electronic payment method for monthly assessments 
called EZPay and 70 percent of Laguna Woods Village members take advantage 
of this free auto-debit service to automatically deduct assessments from their bank 
account while other members use their own online banking service to generate 
electronic payments: both of these low-cost services continue without user fees;  

WHEREAS, GRF desires to increase electronic payment options for assessments 
and introduce options for chargeable services; and, 

WHEREAS, GRF has initiated a service agreement with RevoPay to process 
electronic payments via the Community’s resident portal and in person at the 
Community Center, which will be activated once the technology infrastructure is in 
place.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on March 6, 2018 July 3, 2018 that GRF 
introduces the acceptance of electronic payments for assessments, fines, fees, 
and chargeable services; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, for assessments  with the payor being will be charged a 
convenience fee equal to an amount necessary to offset all processing fees 
contracted with the merchant provider, currently 2.95% per credit card transaction;  

RESOLVED FURTHER, fees will start at 2.95 percent per credit card transaction 
and $1.95 per eCheck/ACH transaction 

RESOLVED FURTHER, and fees will be updated as needed based on contractual 
agreements and passed on to the payor without further resolution updates; and,  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 90-18-21 adopted May 1, 2018 is hereby 
superseded and canceled; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

Agenda Item #13a
Page 2 of 4



RESOLUTION 90-18-XX 

ELECTRONIC PAYMENT POLICY 

WHEREAS, Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods Village (GRF) 
has adopted several electronic payment methods over the years;  and

WHEREAS, credit card payments are accepted at several point-of-sale 
locations, such as those used at the Village Greens (Resolution 90-11-102), 
Broadband Services (Resolution 90-12-130), and the Performing Arts Center 
(90-14-01), with the associated merchant processing fees absorbed into 
operations at these revenue-generating operations; and

WHEREAS, GRF offers an electronic payment method for monthly assessments 
called EZPay and 70 percent of Laguna Woods Village members take advantage 
of this free auto-debit service to automatically deduct assessments from their bank 
account while other members use their own online banking service to 
generate electronic payments: both of these low-cost services continue without 
user fees;  and

WHEREAS, GRF desires to increase electronic payment options for 
assessments and introduce options for chargeable services; and

WHEREAS, GRF has initiated a service agreement to process 
electronic payments via the Community’s resident portal and in person at the 
Community Center, which will be activated once the technology infrastructure is in 
place;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on July 3, 2018 that GRF introduces 
the acceptance of electronic payments for assessments, fines, fees, and 
chargeable services; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, for assessments the payor will be charged a 
convenience fee equal to an amount necessary to offset all processing fees 
contracted with the merchant provider, currently 2.95% per credit card 
transaction; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER, fees will be updated as needed based on 
contractual agreements and passed on to the payor without further resolution 
updates; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 90-18-21 adopted May 1, 2018 is 
hereby superseded and canceled; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

Agenda Item #13a
Page 3 of 4



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY

Agenda Item #13a
Page 4 of 4

July Initial Notification
Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be made and 
seconded to accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the resolution reads to the 
satisfaction of the Board.  Staff then recommends that a Board Member postpones the resolution 
to the next available Board Meeting no less than 30-days from the postponement to comply with 
Civil Code §4360. 



Golden Rain Foundation 
Security and Community Access Committee 
July 3, 2018 
Page 1 of 1 

ENDORSEMENT 

Non-Return Fee for Identification Cards 
Chief Moy presented the Non Return of ID Penalty staff report for consideration. 
The Committee commented and asked questions. 

Director Bruninghaus made a motion (a) to rescind the Lessee Deposit Fee of 
$125 per decal(s) and $125 per ID card(s) and (b) move forward with the 
increased fee for Non-returned ID cards. Director Skillman seconded the motion. 

By unanimous vote, the motion passed. 

Agenda Item #13b
Page 1 of 8



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 2 of 8



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: July 3, 2018 

FOR:  Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Non-Return Fee for Identification Cards 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends the fee for Non-Return of Identification Cards be increased to $125.  

BACKGROUND 

The Board requires that all individuals approved to reside in the Village register and carry an 
identification (ID) card with them at all times. On March 7, 1995, the Board of Directors 
established a $25 fee for lost ID cards based on the time and cost involved in making 
replacement cards.   

On February 22, 2018, the Security and Community Access Committee (SCAC) discussed 
creating a Lessee Deposit Program that would cover the fee for non-return of vehicle decals 
and ID cards if a resident moved out of the Village. The Lessee Deposit Fee would be $125 
per vehicle decal and $125 per ID card required for the residents occupying the unit. The 
deposit would be refunded when the vehicle decals and ID cards are returned.  The Committee 
also requested that a fee for non-return of ID cards be established and equal the fee for 
vehicle decals, which is $125. Non-returned ID cards do not include those which are lost, 
stolen or destroyed. 

On April 26, 2018, the SCAC discussed the Non-Return Fee for Identification Cards. The 
Committee voted to rescind the Lessee Deposit Fee for decal(s) and ID card(s) and move 
forward with the increased fee for Non-returned ID cards.  

DISCUSSION 

The Resident Services Department issues ID cards and vehicle decals when a resident is 
approved to reside in the unit. The Resident Services Department updates vehicle decals for 
residents on a yearly basis by way of a Community-wide mailing.   

At present time, a monthly average of 60 residents fail to return their ID cards upon ending 
their lease or selling their unit (Attachment 1). The cards are deactivated upon non-return; 
however, an individual may continue to use the ID cards to gain access to the facilities and 
clubhouses. The proposed increase will be used to offset administrative costs, deter 
individuals who are moving out  from failing to return their ID cards, and provide uniformity with 
the non-return vehicle decal fee. This fee will not apply to current residents whose ID cards 
were lost, stolen, or destroyed. The replacement card fee for current Members and occupants 
will remain at $25. Staff anticipates that residents will attempt to circumvent the $125 fee for 
non-return of ID cards by claiming they lost their current card and only pay the $25 fee for lost, 
stolen or destroyed cards.    

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 3 of 8



Staff researched the logistics of establishing a Lease Deposit Program and does not 
recommend implementation. The deposit program would create excessive administrative 
responsibilities that would be cost prohibitive.   

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The proposed fee for non-return of ID cards will act as a deterrent and decrease the number of 
former residents who fail to return their ID cards upon moving out of the community.  

Prepared By: Francis Rangel, Operations Manager 

Reviewed By: Barbara Bridges, Resident Services Supervisor 
Pamela Bashline, Community Services Manager 
Christine Spahr, Resident Services Director 
Tim Moy, Chief of Security 
Betty Parker, Financial Services Director 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1: ID Card Charges 
Attachment 2: Proposed Resolution 

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 4 of 8



Attachment 1 

Leasing Office 

ID CARD CHARGES  

July 1 to December 15, 2017 AND January 1 to March 31, 2018 

2017 United Third Total of Both 
MONTH # OF AMT. # OF AMT. 

JULY 26  $     650.00 49  $   1,225.00  $      1,875.00 
AUGUST 38  $     950.00 45  $   1,650.00  $      2,600.00 
SEPTEMBER 30  $     725.00 16  $   1,450.00  $      2,175.00 
OCTOBER 33  $     850.00 21  $   1,725.00  $      2,575.00 
NOVEMBER 38  $     950.00 31  $   1,725.00  $      2,675.00 
DECEMBER 21  $     550.00 28  $   1,610.00  $      2,160.00 

TOTAL 186  $  4,675.00 190  $   9,385.00 

2018 United Third Total of Both 
MONTH # OF AMT. # OF AMT. 

JANUARY 23  $     575.00 33  $      825.00  $      1,400.00 
FEBRUARY 32  $     800.00 28  $      700.00  $      1,500.00 
MARCH 27  $     675.00 44  $   1,100.00  $      1,775.00 

TOTAL 82  $  2,050.00 105  $   2,625.00 

Agenda Item #13b
Page 5 of 8



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 6 of 8



Attachment 2 

RESOLUTION 90-18-XX 

Non-Return Fee of Identification Card Fee (ID) 

WHEREAS, the Golden Rain Foundation requires that all approved 
individuals to reside in the Village register and carry an ID card with them at 
all times; and 

WHEREAS, the Resident Services Department issues ID cards and vehicle 
decals when a resident is approved to reside in the unit;  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, July 3, 2018, that the Board of 
Directors of this Corporation hereby introduces a fee for non-return of ID 
cards of $125; and 

RESOLVE FURTHER, that the Board of Directors of this Corporation 
reaffirms its non-return fee of $125 for vehicle decals; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of this Corporation to carry out the purpose of 
this resolution. 

Agenda Item #13b
Page 7 of 8

July Initial Notification
Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be 
made and seconded to accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the 
resolution reads to the satisfaction of the Board.  Staff then recommends that a Board 
Member postpones the resolution to the next available Board Meeting no less than 
30-days from the postponement to comply with Civil Code §4360. 



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY

Agenda Item #13b 
Page 8 of 8



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: July 3, 2018 

FOR: Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Proposed Amendment to Golden Rain Foundation Trust Agreement to 
Extend Term 

RECOMMENDATION 

Entertain a motion to approve (for signature and recording) the Proposed Amendment to the 
Golden Rain Foundation Trust Agreement to extend the term for 20 years from March 2, 2024. 

BACKGROUND 

The Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods is the Trustee of the Golden Rain Foundation 
Trust created by the Trust Agreement.  United Laguna Woods Mutual, Third Laguna Hills 
Mutual, and Laguna Woods Mutual No. Fifty are the trustors and beneficiaries of the Trust, and 
the only current Cooperatives, as that term is defined by and provided in the Trust Agreement. 

Section VI of the Trust Agreement provides that the Trust, if not earlier terminated, shall in all 
events terminate 60 years from the date of the Agreement (March 2, 1964) or 21 years after 
the date of death of the last to die of Mark L. Conroy, Jr., Westminster, California; Kevin Ross 
Letsan, Villa Park, California; Allan Oakley Hunter, Jr., Fresno, California; Matthew Van Zandt 
Mayer, Orange, California; Jeffrey P. Tuck, Pasadena, California; and Pamela Jane Swart, 
Arlington Heights, Illinois, whichever occurs earlier. 

The Golden Rain Foundation, United Mutual, Third Mutual, and Mutual No. Fifty desire to 
amend the Trust Agreement to extend the termination date of the Trust.  

DISCUSSION 

Either the passage of 60 years from March 2, 1964, or 21 years after the death of the last of 
above persons will trigger termination of the Trust.  Preliminary research indicates that one or 
more of the above persons are alive.  March 2, 2024 is 60 years from March 2, 1964, and 
since this is less than 21 years from the present, the Trust will terminate on March 2, 2024.  
Therefore, the immediate purpose of the proposed amendment is to ensure the Trust does not 
terminate on March 2, 2024.  Secondly, by amending the Trust to remove the contingency for 
termination based on the date of the last to die of the above individuals, the possibility of the 
Trust unknowingly terminating is eliminated. The proposed amendment provides certainty and 
manageability.  

Agenda Item #13c 
Page 1 of 84



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
Proposed Amendment to Trust Agreement 
July 28, 2016 
Page 2 

Section VI of the Trust Agreement allows the Trust Agreement to be amended by written 
instrument executed by the Trustee (Golden Rain Foundation), and by all the Cooperatives 
which remain beneficiaries of the Trust (United Mutual, Third Mutual, and Mutual No. Fifty) by 
and through their Boards of Directors.  

The Trust Agreement is subject to the Davis-Stirling Common Interest Development Act 
particularly Civil Code § 4265 (formerly Civil Code § 1357), which governs amendments 
extending the terms of declarations such as the Trust Agreement, under which Section of the 
Act the term of the Trust Agreement cannot be extended more than 20 years from the date 
upon which it would terminate under its present wording. 

The proposed extension of the term of the Trust Agreement for 20 years from March 2, 2024 
would not violate the rule against perpetuities as presently in effect in California because it 
would not extend the termination date of the Trust Agreement more than 90 years from the 
date of its creation. 

The GRF Board has reviewed the proposed Trust Amendment language on multiple occasions 
and its legal counsel has reviewed and recommends approval.  The Boards of United Mutual, 
Third Mutual, and Mutual No. Fifty will be considering the proposed amendment at upcoming 
meetings.   

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None. 

Prepared By: Siobhan Foster, COO 

Reviewed By: Brad Hudson, CEO 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1: Golden Rain Trust Agreement 
Attachment 2: Proposed Amendment to Golden Rain Trust Agreement 

Agenda Item #13c 
Page 2 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 3 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 4 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 5 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 6 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 7 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 8 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 9 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 10 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 11 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 12 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 13 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 14 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 15 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 16 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 17 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 18 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 19 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 20 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 21 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 22 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 23 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 24 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 25 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 26 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 27 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 28 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 29 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 30 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 31 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 32 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 33 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 34 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 35 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 36 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 37 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 38 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 39 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 40 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 41 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 42 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 43 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 44 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 45 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 46 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 47 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 48 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 49 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 50 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 51 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 52 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 53 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 54 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 55 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 56 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 57 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 58 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 59 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 60 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 61 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 62 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 63 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 64 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 65 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 66 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 67 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 68 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 69 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 70 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 71 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 72 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 73 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 74 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 75 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 76 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 77 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 78 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 79 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 80 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 81 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 82 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 83 of 84



Agenda Item #13c 
Page 84 of 84



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: July 3, 2018 

FOR:  GRF Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Recreation Makes Life Better Proclamation 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of a Resolution Proclaiming July as National Parks and Recreation 
Month (Recreation Makes Life Better). 

BACKGROUND 

The National Recreation and Park Association and California Parks and Recreation Society 
declare July as Parks and Recreation Month to recognize the importance of recreation in the 
enrichment of citizen’s lives. 

Recreation programs are an integral part of communities which help maintain healthy lifestyles, 
aid in the prevention of chronic disease and improve the mental and emotional health of all 
residents. 

Recreation programs contribute to the economic and environmental well-being of communities 
through the increase of property values, expansion of the local tax base and the attraction and 
retention of local businesses. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None 

ATTACHMENTS 

Resolution Proclaiming July National Park and Recreation Month 

Prepared By: Brian Gruner, Recreation and Special Events Director 

Agenda Item #13d 
Page 1 of 1

Agenda Item #13d 
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item #13d 
Page 2 of 4

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



 
 
 

RESOLUTION 90-18-XX 
 

Designation of July as Parks and Recreation Month 
 
WHEREAS parks and recreation programs are an integral part of communities 
throughout this country, including Laguna Woods Village; and, 
 
WHEREAS our parks and recreation are vitally important to establishing and 
maintaining the quality of life in our communities, ensuring the health of all citizens, and 
contributing to the economic and environmental well-being of a community and region; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS parks and recreation programs build healthy, active communities that aid in 
the prevention of chronic disease, provide therapeutic recreation services for those who 
are mentally or physically disabled, and also improve the mental and emotional health of 
all citizens; and, 
 
WHEREAS parks and recreation programs increase a community’s economic prosperity 
through increased property values, expansion of the local tax base, increased tourism, 
the attraction and retention of businesses, and crime reduction; and, 
 
WHEREAS parks and recreation areas are fundamental to the environmental well-being 
of our community; and, 
 
WHEREAS parks and natural recreation areas improve water quality, protect 
groundwater, prevent flooding, improve the quality of the air we breathe, provide 
vegetative buffers to development, and produce habitat for wildlife; and,  
 
WHEREAS our parks and natural recreation areas ensure the ecological beauty of our 
community and provide a place for children and adults to connect with nature and 
recreate outdoors; and,  
 
WHEREAS the U.S. House of Representatives has designated July as Parks and 
Recreation Month; and, 
 
WHEREAS Laguna Woods Village recognizes the benefits derived from parks and 
recreation resources; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, July 3, 2018, that the Board of Directors of this 
Corporation hereby designates July, 2018 as National Park and Recreation Month in 
Laguna Woods Village; and, 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 
 

Agenda Item #13d 
Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item #13d 
Page 4 of 4

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



Financial Report 
As of May 31, 2018 

INCOME STATEMENT ACTUAL 
(in Thousands) 

TOTAL REVENUE $17,934 

TOTAL EXPENSE ($17,013) 

Revenue over Expense $921 

Slide 1 Agenda Item #14a 
Page 1 of 12



Financial Report 
As of May 31, 2018 

FUNDS INCOME STATEMENT OPERATING FUNDS TOTAL 
(in Thousands) 

Assessment Revenue $11,372 $1,273 $12,645 

Non-assessment Revenue $3,651 $1,638 $5,289 

Total Revenue $15,023 $2,911 $17,934 

Total Expense $16,925 $88 $17,013 

Net Revenue/(Expense) ($1,902) $2,823 $921 

w/o Depreciation $152 

Slide 2 Agenda Item #14a 
Page 2 of 12



Financial Report 
As of May 31, 2018 

Through May, GRF was worse than budget by ($102K) 

• Trust Facilities Fees – transitional period of fee changes, 
increasing from $2,500 to $5,000 for new escrows opening after 
January 1.   

Some offsetting favorable variances included: 
 

• Employee Compensation –  lower medical expenses and fewer 
non-union retirement contributions than anticipated. 

• Utilities –  electricity usage is running 19% lower than budgeted. 
• Professional Fees – lower audit and tax fees. Engagement for 

2017 financial audit was negotiated at a lower rate than 
budgeted. 
 

 
Slide 3 Agenda Item #14a 

Page 3 of 12



Financial Report 
As of May 31, 2018 

Total Non Assessment Revenues $5,289,308 

Slide 4 

36% Broadband Services

27% Trust Facilities Fees

14% Golf Operations

8% Miscellaneous Revenue

6% Clubhouse Rentals and Event Fees

4% Interest Income

3% Merchandise Sales

1% Class Fees

1% Rentals

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 4 of 12



Financial Report 
As of May 31, 2018 

Slide 5 

Total Expenses $17,013,135 
65% Employee Compensation & Related

13% Cable/Franchise/Copyright

7% Insurance, Professional & Legal

6% Utilities, Fuel & Oil

5% Material and Supplies

4% Outside Services

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 5 of 12



Financial Report 
As of May 31, 2018 

BEGINNING 
BALANCES 

WORK IN 
PROGRESS 

ADJUSTED 
BALANCES 

Equipment $5,790 $1,874 $3,916 

Facilities 14,148 2,515 11,633 

Contingency 789 0 789 

Trust Facilities Fee 6,933 0 6,933 

TOTAL $27,660 $4,389 $23,271 

Slide 6 

FUND BALANCES (in Thousands) 

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 6 of 12



Financial Report 
As of May 31, 2018 

TOTAL 
APPROPRIATIONS 

INCURRED 
TO DATE 

REMAINING 
ENCUMBRANCE 

Equipment $7,777 $3,966 $3,776 

Facilities 12,082 3,434 8,406 

Contingency 259 46 163 

Trust Facilities Fee 0 0 0 

TOTAL $20,118 $7,446 $12,345 

Slide 7 

RESERVE FUND ENCUMBRANCES (in Thousands)

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 7 of 12



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 8 of 12



REPORT OF THE REGULAR OPEN MEETING 
OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Monday, June 18, 2018 – 9:30 a.m. 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room, 24351 El Toro Road 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Diane Phelps - Chair, Annette Soule Co-Chair, Tom Sirkel, 
Rosemarie diLorenzo, Juanita Skillman,  Bill Walsh, Gary Morrison, 
Alfred Amado, Advisors: Diane Casey, Greg Corigliano 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Steven Parsons, Advisor: Alan Dickinson 

STAFF PRESENT: Betty Parker, Christopher Swanson 

OTHERS: Third: Cush Bhada 
United: Janey Dorrell, Carl Randazzo, Manuel Armendariz 

Call to Order 
Director Phelps chaired the meeting and called it to order at 9:34 a.m. 

Acknowledgment of Media 
None.  

Approval of Meeting Agenda 
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the agenda with the following 
additions: 

- Move #10 Trust Facilities Fee Promissory Note to front of the agenda
- Add #12 GRF Electronic Payment Policy

Trust Facilities Fee Promissory Note 
Director Phelps commented on Trust Facilities Fee Promissory Note and related policy 
resolution, noting some ambiguity created from existing wording.  

Judith Hurst (3138-C) commented on her experience with pre-payment of the Trust Facilities 
Fee.  

The Committee directed staff to bring recommendations to the next finance committee meeting 
with the following considerations: 

- Revise policy to include one-time setup (origination) fee vs. ongoing handling fee.
- Evaluate $252 handling fee and increase amount needed to cover costs.
- Distinguish between prepayment vs. accelerated payment policies.
- Clarify language in note and resolution.

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 9 of 12



Report of GRF Finance Committee Regular Open Meeting 
June 18, 2018 
Page 2 of 3 
 

- Add Date and Version information on the form. 
- Return original promissory note after final payment. 

Approval of the Regular Meeting Report of April 18, 2018  
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the report as written.  
 
Chair Remarks 
None. 
 
Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)  
None.  
 
Department Head Update 
Betty Parker, Financial Services Director, provided an update on the new Controller, Steve 
Hormuth and discussed a change requested to add Payee information on coupon books.   
 
Review Preliminary Financial Statements dated May 31, 2018 
The Committee reviewed preliminary financial statements dated May 31, 2018 and additional 
information was requested for the following:   
 

- Review status and close remaining funds for inactive or completed projects, including but 
not limited to: JP130022 CH4 Clocker Room Heater, JS160450000 Solar Thermal 
Heating for Pools, JP15001 Additional HD Programming, and JP16010 HD Programming.   

- Provide explanation for no wages being allocated to work center 220 (Social Services) 
 
Chair Phelps discussed the upcoming investment portfolio review by BlackRock in August and 
solicited questions in advance.  Director Skillman requested that the presentation be recorded 
and made available on Village Television.  Director Soule would like BlackRock to further 
discuss the potential use of TIPS as an investment option.  Director Armendariz asked for 
clarification of par values on the interim investment schedule. 
 
GRF Fee Schedule Update 
The Committee reviewed the 2018 Fee schedule with added EV Charge Fees.  Staff will report 
back with usage and fee information from the vendor ChargePoint.   
 
Michael Epstein (3235-C) commented on the Annual RV Fee increase from $160 to $320 with 
no change in the service levels and the basis for a $10 deposit for RV Lot Keys and Cards. 
Chair Phelps explained that fees are reviewed annually during the business planning process.  
Director Soule commented she would speak with Tim Moy, Chief of Security, to inquire about 
the $10 deposit fee and recommended that Mr. Epstein attend the next Security Committee 
meeting on June 28.  
 
 
 

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 10 of 12



Agenda Item #14a 
Page 11 of 12



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 12 of 12



Agenda Item #14b 
P

 
age 1  of 2

OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
COMMUNITY ACTIVIES COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, July 3, 2018 – 9:30 AM 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center 24351 El Toro Road 

Board Room 

NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA 

The following committee report was not available before the agenda packet posting 
deadline: 

14b. The Community Activities Committee did not meet in June. 



Agenda Item #14b 
P

 
age 2  of 2

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY 



 OPEN MEETING 

REPORT OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE 

 Wednesday, June 13, 2018 – 9:30 A.M. 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center, Board Room 

24351 El Toro Road 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jim Matson - Chair, Beth Perak, Joan Milliman (in for Richard 
Palmer), Bill Walsh (in for Bunny Carpenter) John Frankel, Don 
Tibbetts, Carl Randazzo  

ADVISORS PRESENT: None 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Ryna Rothberg, Richard Palmer, Bunny Carpenter, Advisor – John 
Luebbe 

STAFF PRESENT: Ernesto Munoz - Staff Officer, Guy West, Laurie Chavarria 

1. Call to Order

Chair Matson called the meeting to order at 9:46 a.m. 

2. Acknowledgement of Media

Chair Matson noted no members of the media were present. 

3. Approval of the Agenda

Chair Matson added West Creek Tour and Discussion as Item #10. Director Milliman removed 
Item 9. The agenda was approved as amended.  

4. Approval of Meeting Report for April 11, 2018

The meeting report for April 11, 2018 was approved as written. 

5. Chair’s Remarks

Chair Matson had no remarks. 

Agenda Item #14c 
Page 1 of 4



Report of GRF Maintenance & Construction Committee Regular Meeting   
June 13, 2018 
Page 2 of 4 

6. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)

 Joan Brown (5587-A) commented on the start date and design of the Pickleball and Paddle
Tennis project.

 Kenneth Frey (692-Q) commented on the status of the Woodshop HVAC project.
 Loyd Walter (75-H) commented on the Woodshop HVAC project.
 Harry Freedman (904-B) commented on the Woodshop HVAC project.

Ernesto Munoz briefly responded to all comments and questions. 

Discussion ensued regarding the Clubhouse 4 Woodshop HVAC project funding, maintenance, 
and the use of an evaporative cooler. 

A motion was made and unanimously approved for staff to use the original design for 
installation of an HVAC system in lieu of an evaporative cooler.  Staff was directed to award a 
contract and begin the project as soon as possible.  

7. Department Head Update

Ernesto Munoz provided a PowerPoint presentation on the renovation of 19 Restaurant. 
Discussion ensued regarding the chairs on the outside patio area. 

Consent: 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by the 
Committee by one motion.  In the event that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by 
members of the Committee, such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and action by 
the Committee. 

The Project Log was pulled for discussion. 

8. Project Log

Item #2 CH 6 HVAC System: Director Moldow asked if the project was a repair or replacement. 
Chair Matson commented on the “useful” life aspect for equipment or component replacements. 

Item #4 CH 7 Boiler & Water Heater: Director Moldow asked if the use of a Tankless Water 
Heater was researched for this project. 

Item #9 CH 1 Maintenance: Director Moldow commented on the future building assessment at 
this clubhouse.  

Item #17 Pickleball & Paddle Tennis Courts: Director Phelps stated that the budget amount 
should be corrected to $850,000. 

Agenda Item #14c 
Page 2 of 4



Report of GRF Maintenance & Construction Committee Regular Meeting                  
June 13, 2018 
Page 3 of 4 

 
Item #19 Community Center HVAC & Controls Upgrade: Director Phelps stated that the math 
for the balance of the project budget needs to be corrected.  
 
Item #21 CH 5 & History Center EMS: Director Moldow asked about the energy savings from 
the EMS installation.  
 
Item #22 Community Center 1st & 3rd Floor Renovation Project: Director Moldow asked about a 
parking evaluation for the Community enter and commented on the new equipment in the 
security vehicles. 
 
Item #24 CH1 Renovation Assessment: Director Moldow commented on scope of work for the 
assessment.  
 
Item #29 Restaurant 19 Improvement Project: Director Moldow asked about the future kitchen 
expansion. 
 
Item #33 Gatehouse Generators: Director Moldow asked if battery powered equipment is being 
considered. 
 
Ernesto Munoz, Chair Matson and Directors Walsh & Perak briefly responded to all questions 
and comments. 
 
A motion was made to approve the Consent Calendar as amended. By a vote of 5/1/0 (Director 
Randazzo opposed), the motion carried. 
 
Reports: 
 
9. Performing Arts Center Value Engineering 
 
This item was removed from the agenda and will be presented to a future PAC Ad-hoc 
Committee meeting. 
 
10. West Creek Tour and Discussion 
 
Chair Matson stated that a request had been received to provide four benches along the 
service road in the West Creek area of Gate 11.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding the amount of benches required, placement of the benches, the 
type of bench to be installed, the cost of benches, ADA requirements, degree of the slope, 
insurance liability, which corporation owned the land, and regulatory restrictions. 
 
Staff was directed to work with the residents on bench locations; consult with the insurance 
adjuster, ETWD and the GRF & Third attorney’s.  Staff will then bring this information back to 
the next M&C Committee for discussion and consideration. 
 
 

Agenda Item #14c 
Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item #14c 
Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item #14d 
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item #14d 
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item #14d 
Page 3 of 4



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY

Agenda Item #14d 
Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item #14e 
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item #14e 
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item #14e 
Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item #14e 
Page 4 of 4

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



Agenda Item #14e 
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item #14e 
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item #14e 
Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item #14e 
Page 4 of 4

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



Agenda Item #14f 
Page 1  of 2

OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
COMMUNITY ACTIVIES COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, July 3, 2018 – 9:30 AM 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center 24351 El Toro Road 

Board Room 

NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA 

The following committee report was not available before the agenda packet posting 
deadline: 

14f The Security & Community Access Committee meeting was held on the distribution 
date. 



Agenda Item #14f 
Page 2  of 2

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY 


	Blank Page
	13a Electronic Payment Policy Revised 2018-07-03.pdf
	Staff Report - Electronic Payments Revised 07-03-2018
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS


	Resolution_Electronic Payments Redline 07-03-2018
	Resolution_Electronic Payments 07-03-2018
	Blank Page

	13b Non-Return Fee for Identification Cards 04-26-18.pdf
	13b (2) Non-Return of ID Cards - Staff Report for GRF 7-3-18.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	13c Proposed Trust Amendment.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

	Trust Amendment Final.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS



	13d  Recreation Makes Life Better 2018-7-19 R1.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	Staff recommends approval of a Resolution Proclaiming July as National Parks and Recreation Month (Recreation Makes Life Better).
	BACKGROUND
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

	13d Proclamation-Park-and-Rec-Month.pdf
	RESOLUTION 90-18-XX

	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	14a GRF Treasurer's Report 2018.pdf
	Financial Report�As of May 31, 2018
	Financial Report�As of May 31, 2018
	Slide Number 3
	Financial Report�As of May 31, 2018
	Financial Report�As of May 31, 2018
	Financial Report�As of May 31, 2018
	Financial Report�As of May 31, 2018
	14a GRF Finance Report 2018-06-18 OPEN (Signed).pdf
	________________________
	Diane Phelps, Chair

	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	14d MACC Report 6-18-18.pdf
	Blank Page

	14e FINAL MV Report 6_6_18.pdf
	Blank Page

	14e FINAL MV Report 6_6_18.pdf
	Blank Page

	Trust Amendment R3.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS





